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September 22, 2011

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ECFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth St, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Applications of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”) and Deutsche Telekom AG
(“Deutsche Telekom™) for Consent To Transfer Control of the Licenses and
Authorizations Held by T-Mobile USA, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries (“T-
Mobile USA”), WT Docket No. 11-65

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Deutsche Telekom and T-Mobile USA herewith submit some further information as
a follow up to their submission of August 29, 2011. In that letter, Deutsche
Telekom and T-Mobile USA indicated they were preparing some additional
database reports responsive to questions posed by staff. The attached Highly
Confidential disk contains a file titled
“FCCReport_2010AND2011JantoMar2_FINAL.xlIsx.” That file provides 2010 and
2011 data on customer “saves.” The fields include:

[BEGIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION]
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[END CONFIDENTIAL DATA]

Pursuant to the terms of the Second Protective Order, two public versions of this
letter, without data disks, have been filed with the Office of the Secretary. In
addition, two copies of the Highly Confidential version of this letter, including the
data disks, have been submitted to Ms. Katherine Harris of the Wireless
Communications Bureau’s Mobility Division. A copy of the redacted public
version of this letter will also be filed electronically through the Commission’s
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Electronic Comment Filing System. Should any questions arise concerning this
response, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned immediately.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl Eric DeSilva
Eric W. DeSilva
cC: Katherine Harris (katherine.harris@fcc.gov)

James Bird (jim.bird@fcc.gov)
Catherine Matraves (catherine.matraves@fcc.gov)




